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Farth Scienves Conmidtang, lng
One Trosngle Drive

'tpn.l Pennsvivame 15637
41. 5. 500K

FAX 4127325588

January 10, 1991
Project No, PO111-02

Branch Ot e
Akron, Oy
Denrver. Caolorado

Mr. Charles J. Maughney

Chief

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medlical Nuclear Safety

United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission

Washington, b.C. 20555

Trapsomittel
Reaedial Assesswent ¥ork FPlaun
Revision and Review Scheduling Update
Lansteel Metals
Muskogee . Oklahoma
Dear Mr. Haughney:

Earth Sclences Consultants, Ine. (Earth Sciences), on behalf of Fansteel Metals
(Fansteel), would like to take this opportunity to update the U.$. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) regarding our response to its comments on the
Remedial Assessment Work Plan for Faneteel's Muskogee, Oklahoma facility,
Revisions are currently being made to the subject work plan with respect to the
NRC comments and comments from the Oklahoma Water Resources Board and the
Oklahoma State Department of Health., A revised Remedial Assessment Work Plan and
Decommissioning Plan will be forwarded to NRC offices on February 15, 19%1. Teo
facilitate your veview of these documents, a response summary will also be
enclosed which will outline all agency ccaments, our specific responses, and
vhere our responses appear in the two documents.

Allowing sufficient time for agency reviev of the revised Rewedial Assrssmont
Work Flan and Decommissloning Plan, Earth Scienceg respectfully requests that a
meeting be held during the week of Maveh 11, 1991 to address any additional
comments and finalize tho scope of work for tho retcdial aczsessment., Followling
the successful completion of this meeting, ficld activities assoclated with the
remedial assessment are scheduled to begin on April 1, 1961

We will be in contact with you aud the othier agencies involved in this project

in the near future to coordinate the meeting and finalize the meeting date and

location. In the interim, should you have any questions or comments, pleace

contact me. /
1

Sincerely, ,-
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Loseph M. Harrick
Project Manager
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